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Charlie Smith

From: Governor's Office of Citizen Services <EOGCitizenServices@eog.myflorida.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 9:38 AM
To: EOG-Referral
Subject: FW: FPL extortion

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

 
 

From: Richard Ratcliff <noreply@flgov.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 6:58 AM 
To: GovernorRon.DeSantis@eog.myflorida.com 
Subject: FPL extortion 

 

Submitted 
Wed, 03/05/2025 - 06:58 

Sender Information 
Richard Ratcliff 
Ratman1829@gmail.com 
3072622466 
 
Subject 
FPL extortion  
 
Message 
Dear Governor DeSantis, 
Please help your citizens of Florida get rid of Florida Power and Light. These continued rate hikes are getting 
extreamly out of hand. The excuses are only that excuses. We the people are tiered of this monopoly always 
raising rates and we only get worse service. Please put a stop to this nonsense.  

IP Address 
104.56.51.122 

User Agent 
Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; Android 10; K) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/133.0.0.0 Mobile 
Safari/537.36 

Please note that under Florida law correspondence sent to the Governor's Office, which is not confidential or 
exempt pursuant to chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is a public record made available upon request.  
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
Subject: FW: FPL =  lights company

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

 
 

From: Cheryl Holmes <noreply@flgov.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 8:42 AM 
To: GovernorRon.DeSantis@eog.myflorida.com 
Subject: FPL = lights company 

 

Submitted 
Wed, 03/05/2025 - 08:42 

Sender Information 
Cheryl Holmes  
cees729@yahoo.com 
85005039070 
 
Subject 
FPL = lights company  
 
Message 
PLEASE put a STOP to FPL . FPL is trying to increase the rate. They already done RATE increase 4 yrs. us as 
consumers need a break. 
NO MORE RATE INCREASE. Gulf power company was way better than FPL.  

IP Address 
70.187.41.232 

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




